
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 11/23/2013 8:22:46 PM 
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 

pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: CPUC/DOT Reportable Incident - San Francisco 

FYI 

Original Message 
From: Redacted 
Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2013 06:00 PM 
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify 
Cc: Corona, John M; Lam, William Q (GE&O) 
Subject: CPUC/DOT Reportable Incident - San Francisco 

At approximately 1446 hours, PGE was notified of a fire and release of gas at| Redacted in San 
Francisco. The cause of the fire is unknown, but involved the meter set. The fire spread to the neighboring 
building at| Redacted and caused over $50,000 worth of damages. PGE's GSR was on scene at 1450 
hours. The Fire Department closed the curb valve by the time PGEs GSR arrived on scene, but the GSR has not 
been allowed near the meterset yet to inspect the disposition of the meter. There were no injuries and no fatalities. 
Both buildings were evacuated and the area blocked off. This incident was reported to DOT at 1740 hours because 
the cause of the fire is unknown and resulted in over $50K worth of damages. It was reported to the CPUC due to 
the cost of damages and the presence of major media on scene. 

Redacted 
PG& E | Gas Operations 
Regulatory Compliance 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0268726 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov

